

S. J. McKee Archives



Brandon College

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions4532

Part Of:	Alfred Angus Murray McPherson collection
Description Level:	Box
File Number:	9.1 - 9.18
Accession Number:	21-2006
Other Numbers:	Box I
GMD:	textual records
Date Range:	1938-1952

Scope and Content:

Contains the following files:

9.1 Class list and lost alumni 1941-1948

9.2 "Spectrum" April 1944

9.3 "The Sickle" 1941-1945 (missing 1944)

9.4 Graduation programmes 1927, 1940-1952 (includes photo of Arts Banquet, Brandon College 1942)

9.5 "The New Era" 1947

9.6 Murray McPherson diary 1942

9.7 The Quill and The Sickle account book [1939-1941]

9.8 Brandon College documentation 1942-1943

9.9 Calendar 1940-1941

9.10 Murray McPherson's notes 1938-1939 (Brandon Collegiate)

9.11 Brandon College notes [1941-1944] (2 files)

9.12 Commencement programme 1944

9.13 Brandon College commencement programmes 1944, 1945, 1952 (also contains 1937-1938 Brandon College calendar and a copy of "S.J. McKee of Brandon College" by Tommy McLeod)

9.14 Physics notes [1942]

9.15 Murray McPherson - math and physics notes 1943

9.16 Murray McPherson - math notes 1944

9.17 Murray McPherson account book 1938-1940 (Brandon Collegiate)

9.18 Miscellaneous pamphlets re: Brandon College and hockey 1909 - ca.1945 (including Student Handbooks 1940-1944 and the 1913 convocation programme, the 1909 Manitoba Amateur Hockey Association constitution, pamphlets from The Boys' Brigade and a pamphlet with etiquette and manner advice for teenagers)

Notes: Part of the Alfred Angus Murray McPherson collection.

Storage Location: Alfred Angus Murray McPherson collection Box 7



Aerial view: Brandon College

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions594

Part Of:	Brandon University Photograph collection
Description Level:	ltem
Series Number:	2.1
Item Number:	BUPC 2.1.2
GMD:	graphic
Date Range:	[fall 1964?]
Physical Description:	5" x 4" (b/w)

Scope and Content:

Brandon College looking south from 19th Street. Photograph was taken after Flora Cowan Hall was built but before construction of the Education Building.

Subject Access: aerial photographs campus photographs campus buildings Brandon streets





Aerial view - Brandon College looking southwest

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions601

Part Of:	Brandon University Photograph collection
Description Level:	ltem
Series Number:	2.1
Item Number:	BUPC 2.1.8
GMD:	graphic
Date Range:	[1963-1966]
Physical Description:	5" x 4" (b/w)

Scope and Content:

Image shows the Brandon College campus from 17th Street looking southwest. The photo was taken after the completion of the original Music Building in 1963, but construction of the Education Building. Also visible are a number of properties on the 200 block of 18th Street and the 200 block of 20th Street.

Subject Access:

aerial photographs campus photographs campus buildings Brandon streets





Education Building

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions8277

Part Of:	BUPC 2 Campus buildings
Description Level:	Sub-series
Series Number:	2.7
GMD:	graphic
Date Range:	1967-1978
Physical Description:	10 photographs

History /

Biographical:

The Education Building was completed in 1966. It is located between Clark Hall and the Health Studies Complex.

Scope and Content:

Sub-series consists of photographs of the Education Building.



Aerial view: Brandon College from 23rd Street

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions602

Part Of:	Brandon University Photograph collection
Description Level:	ltem
Series Number:	2.1
Item Number:	BUPC 2.1.9
GMD:	graphic
Date Range:	[1963-1966]
Physical Description:	5" x 4" (b/w)

Scope and Content:

Image is looking east northeast from approximately the 300 block of 23rd Street between Lorne and Louise Avenues. Photograph shows the Brandon College campus after the opening of the original Music Building in 1963, but before the construction of the Education Building in 1966. A number of house on the 300 blocks of 22nd and 21st Streets are visible in the foreground, with the A.E. McKenzie Seed Co., the Prince Edward Hotel and various grain elevators on the horizon.

Subject Access:

aerial photographs campus photographs campus buildings Brandon streets Grain elevators





Original Music Building and Queen Elizabeth II Music Building

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions8278

Part Of:	BUPC 2 Campus buildings
Description Level:	Sub-series
Series Number:	2.8
GMD:	graphic
Date Range:	1960s - c.1990
Physical Description:	26 photographs

History /

Biographical:

The Original Music Building was completed in 1963. The School of Music moved to the Queen Elizabeth II Music Building in 1985. From c.1986 until 1997, the Original Music Building housed Student Services. Since 1997, the building has been used by the School of Health Studies; a new segment was added to the Original Music Building in 2003 to create the Health Studies Complex.

Scope and Content:

Sub-series consists of photographs of the Original Music Building and the Queen Elizabeth II Music Building.

Notes: Queen Elizabeth II Music Building has been abbreviated to QEII Music Building.

Arrangement:

All photographs of the Health Studies Complex, which includes the Original Music Building, are part of BUPC sub-series 2.10.

A.E. McKenzie Building



http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions860

Part Of:	Brandon University Photograph collection
Description Level:	ltem
Series Number:	2.4
Item Number:	BUPC 2.4.2
GMD:	graphic
Date Range:	c. mid 1980s
Physical Description:	3.5" x 5" (colour)

Scope and Content:

Photograph is looking southwest from the back steps of the Education Building and shows the northeast corner of the A.E. McKenzie Building, which housed the Library and Faculty of Arts.





Citizens' Science Building and Knowles-Douglas buildings

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions8274

Part Of:	BUPC 2 Campus buildings
Description Level:	Sub-series
Series Number:	2.3
GMD:	graphic
Date Range:	c.1980s - c.1990s
Physical Description:	5 photographs

History /

Biographical:

The Citizens' Science Building was built in 1922 and financed by Brandon citizens. It was renamed the Knowles-Douglas Student Union Centre c. 1984 in honour of Brandon College graduates Stanley Knowles and Tommy Douglas, both of the Class of 1930. The Knowles-Douglas Addition was completed in 1987.

Scope and Content:

Sub-series consists of photographs of the Citizens' Science Building and the Knowles-Douglas buildings, which include the Knowles-Douglas Student Union Centre and the Knowles-Douglas Addition.



http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions627

Part Of:	Brandon University Photograph collection
Description Level:	ltem
Series Number:	2.4
Item Number:	BUPC 2.4.6
GMD:	graphic
Date Range:	[1959-1960]
Physical Description:	5" x 7" (b/w)

Scope and Content:

Photograph is looking northeast (?) and shows the construction of the A.E. McKenzie Building (Library and Arts Building) during the winter.

Subject Access:

campus buildings





http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions628

Part Of:	Brandon University Photograph collection
Description Level:	ltem
Series Number:	2.4
Item Number:	BUPC 2.4.7
GMD:	graphic
Date Range:	[1959-1960]
Physical Description:	5" x 7" (b/w)

Scope and Content:

Photograph is looking either north or south into the A.E. McKenzie Building (Library and Arts Building) during construction. A number of the members of the construction crew are visible.





http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions629

Part Of:	Brandon University Photograph collection
Description Level:	ltem
Series Number:	2.4
Item Number:	BUPC 2.4.8
GMD:	graphic
Date Range:	[1959-1960]
Physical Description:	5" x 7" (b/w)
0	

Scope and Content:

Photograph shows the construction of the A.E. McKenzie Building (Library and Arts Building) during winter.





http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions630

Part Of:	Brandon University Photograph collection
Description Level:	ltem
Series Number:	2.4
Item Number:	BUPC 2.4.9
GMD:	graphic
Date Range:	[1959-1960]
Physical Description:	5" x 7" (b/w)

Scope and Content:

Photograph is looking east northeast and shows the construction of the A.E. McKenzie Building (Library and Arts Building). Clark Hall is in the background.





A.E. McKenzie Building opening

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions631

Part Of:	Brandon University Photograph collection
Description Level:	ltem
Series Number:	2.4
Item Number:	BUPC 2.4.10
GMD:	graphic
Date Range:	January 6, 1961
Physical Description:	9" x 7" (b/w)

Scope and Content:

Photograph was taken at the opening of the A.E. McKenzie Building (including the Evans Theatre) and shows the J.R.C. Evans Lecture Theatre doorway. L to R Dr. John E. Robbins, Mrs. Olive (Freeman) Diefenbaker (Class of 1923 and wife of Prime Minister John George Diefenbaker)

Notes:

The opening of the A.E. McKenzie Building took place the same day as the installation of John E. Robbins as President of Brandon College.





North side of the A.E. McKenzie Building

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions770

Part Of:	Brandon University Photograph collection
Description Level:	ltem
Series Number:	2.4
Item Number:	BUPC 2.4.3
GMD:	graphic
Date Range:	c. mid 1980s
Physical Description:	3.5" x 5" (colour)

Scope and Content:

Photograph is looking southwest from in front of the Original Music Building and shows the north side of the A.E. McKenzie Building and the west side of the Queen Elizabeth II Music Building (including the link). A number of cars in the parking lot are also visible.



East side of the A.E. McKeznie Building

Image Not Available

(Copyright Restrictions)

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions861	
Part Of:	Brandon University Photograph collection
Description Level:	ltem
Series Number:	2.4
Item Number:	BUPC 2.4.1
GMD:	graphic
Date Range:	c .1985

Physical Description: 3.5" x 5" (colour)

Scope and Content:

Photograph is looking west from the sidewalk between Clark Hall and the Education Building and shows the east side of the A.E. McKenzie Building as well as a trailer that housed the Canada Manpower office (career councelling) in the 1960s. The trailer was later moved near the Kinsmen Stadium where it housed the Quill office.



A.E. McKenzie Building cornerstone laying advertisement



http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions632

Part Of:	Brandon University Photograph collection
Description Level:	ltem
Series Number:	2.4
Item Number:	BUPC 2.4.11
GMD:	graphic
Date Range:	May 29, 1960
Physical Description:	8" x 10" (b/w)

Scope and Content:

Photograph is looking southwest and shows the A.E. McKenzie Building under construction. In black lettering above the building are the words: "Brandon College Cornerstone Laying." In white lettering below the building are the words: "Sat. May 28 - 3 pm CKX TV"

Notes:

The Winnipeg Tribune is stamped on the back of the photograph.





J.R.C. Evans Lecture Theatre and A.E. McKenzie Building

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions672

Part Of:	Brandon University Photograph collection
Description Level:	ltem
Series Number:	2.4
Item Number:	BUPC 2.4.13
GMD:	graphic
Date Range:	c. 1964
Physical Description:	3.5" x 5.5" (colour)
Material Details:	Postcard

Scope and Content:

Photograph is looking northwest and shows the J. R.C. Evans Lecture Theatre, the A.E. McKenzie Library and Arts Building and the link between the two buildings.



J.R.C. Evans Lecture Theatre and A.E. McKenzie Building



http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions874

Part Of:	Brandon University Photograph collection
Description Level:	ltem
Series Number:	2.4
Item Number:	BUPC 2.4.15
GMD:	graphic
Date Range:	c. 1960
Physical Description:	4" x 5" (b/w)

Scope and Content:

Photograph is looking northeast from 19th Street and shows the west side of the J.R.C. Evans Lecture Theatre and the A.E. McKenzie Building, as well as the parking lots on the west side of the buildings.





A.E. McKenzie Building and George T. Richardson Centre

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions949

Part Of:	BUPC 2 Campus buildings
Description Level:	Sub-series
Series Number:	2.4
GMD:	graphic
Date Range:	c. 1959 - 1995
Physical Description:	43 photographs

History /

Biographical:

The J.R.C. Evans Lecture Theatre and the A.E. McKenzie Building were both completed in 1960. The Evans Theatre is named for John Robert Charles Evans, who served as president of Brandon College from 1928 to 1959. The A.E. McKenzie Building was originally the Library and Arts building, and was named for A.E. McKenzie, a local businessman and supporter of the College. The George T. Richardson Centre, which includes the Evans Theatre and the John E. Robbins Library, was completed in 1993.

Scope and Content:

Sub-series consists of photographs of the A.E. McKenzie Building, the George T. Richardson Centre, the J.R.C. Evans Lecture Theatre, the John E. Robbins Library and the link between the Evans Theatre and the McKenzie Building.



J.R.C. Evans Lecture Theatre, link and A.E. McKenzie Building

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions651

Part Of:	Brandon University Photograph collection
Creator:	Photographer: Henry Kalen
Description Level:	ltem
Series Number:	2.4
Item Number:	BUPC 2.4.20
Other Numbers:	Proof 218 D3.1-17
GMD:	graphic
Date Range:	Summer 1963
Physical Description:	b/w, 4" x 5.5".
Scope and Content:	

Photograph is looking north northwest and shows the south side of the J.R.C. Evans Lecture Theatre, the A.E. McKenzie Building and the link between the two buildings.

Repro Restriction: Copyright restrictions apply.

